STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

November 21, 1990

Mr. A.B. Geren Jr.

D. J. Simmons Co.

P.O. Box 1469

Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Simmons #10, K-21-29N-09W
Dear A.B.:

The enclosed copy of the 1990 Bradenhead Test on the referenced
well is incomplete yet suggests a casing failure. Please
reschedule and retest the well properly.

Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to the test so we may
provide a witness.

Yours ,truly, .
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Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
NMOCD District III
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